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Subject: Re: Final Response Le.er: J-23-0146
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 at 3:51:55 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: FOIA
To: ngb.foia@mail.mil
CC: ng.ncr.ngb-arng.mbx.ngb-foia@army.mil
AGachments: DOD-USNG-23-0266.pdf, DOD-NGB-21-0635.pdf

Dear FOIA Officer,
 
I am wriVng in response to your le.er closing American Oversight’s FOIA request filed on March 15, 2023, # J-
23-0146. To clarify, this request is not a duplicate of J-21-0172.
 
Both requests seek the same types of records, but the earlier request sought records from January 1, 2017
through the date of the search, while # J-23-0146 seeks records from the more recent date range of February
27, 2022 through the date of the search. See both requests a.ached, for reference.
 
We therefore request that your office immediately re-open our request and provide all responsive records for
the date range requested. I would also appreciate confirmaVon once the request has been re-opened.
 
Please feel free to contact me at the email address or phone number below with any quesVons or concerns.
 
Best,
Mehreen Rasheed
 
-- 
Mehreen Rasheed (she/her)
Counsel | American Oversight
foia@americanoversight.org | (202) 848-1320 
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight
 
 
 

From: NG NCR NGB ARNG Mailbox NGB FOIA <ng.ncr.ngb-arng.mbx.ngb-foia@army.mil>
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 at 10:53 AM
To: FOIA <foia@americanoversight.org>
Subject: Final Response Le.er: J-23-0146

EXTERNAL SENDER

Good morning,
 
Please see the a.ached le.er for your FOIA request.
 
v/r
TSgt Jerido
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